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GEORGE DEUKMEJIAN, Governor

STATE OF CALIFORNIA—RESOURCES AGENCY

STATE HISTORICAL RESOURCES COMMISSION
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

POST OFFICE BOX 2390

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95811

(916) 445-8006

February 23, 1984

Mr. Seymour Rosen, Director
SPACES

1804 N. Van Ness

Los Angeles, CA 90028

Dear Mr. Rosen:

The State Historical Resources Commission, sitting in regular session in
Stockton on February 3, 1984, considered your application for allocation of a
plaque for Landmark #939, 20th Century Folk Arts Environments (Thematic), 01d
Trappers Lodge, Sun Valley, Los Angeles County.

The Commission recommended allocation of a plaque. Unfortunately, all of our
plaque monies have been allocated for the 1983/84 fiscal year. If you would
like to plan a dedication for your landmark, it should be scheduled for
sometime after July 1, 1984. Please let me know -so that I may allocate a
plaque from the 1984/85 fiscal year for your dedication.

Thank you very much for your continued interest in our State Landmark Program.

Sincerely,

Sandra J. Elder
Acting Executive Secretary
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